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July 8, 2015 
 
BY EMAIL & BY COURIER 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge St, Suite 2701 
Toronto ON  M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 

 
Board File No. EB-2014-0370 --- Ontario Power Generation Inc. 
Disposition of Certain Deferral and Variance Account Balances 

Energy Probe – Final Submissions 
 
Pursuant to the Decision on Settlement Proposal and Procedural Order No. 8, issued by the 
Board on June 23, 2015 in respect of Ontario Power Generation Inc. (OPG), the following are 
the Submissions of Energy Probe Research Foundation (Energy Probe) in the EB-2014-0370 
proceeding for the consideration of the Board. 
 
The unsettled matter in this proceeding concerns whether certain amounts recorded in the 
period January 1, 2014 to October 31, 2014 in all accounts, except the Pension and OPEB 
Cost Variance Account, are appropriate. The parties to the Settlement Proposal agreed that 
a written hearing of the unsettled matter would be appropriate. 
 
Intervenors in this matter conferred both electronically and by conference call to reach a 
wide consensus. Energy Probe has had the opportunity to review both the draft and the 
Final Argument of the School Energy Coalition (SEC) in this proceeding. Energy Probe 
supports and adopts SEC’s argument. 
 
Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Energy Probe requests that it be awarded 100% of its reasonably incurred costs for 
participating in this proceeding. 
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All of which is respectfully submitted this 8th day of July 2015. 
 

 
David S. MacIntosh 
Case Manager 
 
cc.  Garry Hendel, Ontario Power Generation Inc. (By email) 
 Colin Anderson, Ontario Power Generation Inc. (By email) 
 Carlton D. Mathias, Ontario Power Generation Inc. (By email) 
 Charles Keizer, Torys LLP (By email) 
 Lawrence Schwartz, Economist Consultant to Energy Probe (By email) 
 Interested Parties (By email) 
 


